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From: EIR
Sent: 08 July 2025 13:56
To:
Subject:

Dear Requester 

Thank you for your request for information about Cottesmore Water Recycling Centre, which we received 
on 12 June 2025. Your request has been considered under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 
(EIR). 

You requested: 

1. Improvement works to be made in the next 5-10 years capital programme at Cottesmore Water Recycling 
Centre 

 

EIR Response: Provision of Requested Information  

Item 1 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

 
Action_Description Licence_Permit_Obstruction_ID Completion_Date 

U_MON3a - MCERTS certification of an AMP7 U_MON3 driver 
output overflow operation monitor AW5NF299 31/12/2026
Move AMP7 U_MON4 driver output to 2-minute flow monitoring 
(U_MON4a) AW5NF299 31/12/2026
River needs limit for cypermethrin at the STW, based on CIP3 
results AW5NF299 31/03/2030
Investigations to reduce storm overflow spills to protect the 
environment so that they have no local adverse ecological impact. 
At WRC sites (462 in total) AW5NF299 30/04/2027
Standstill limit for cypermethrin at the STW, based on CIP3 
investigation AW5NF299 31/03/2027

 
The investigation to reduce storm overflow spills (EnvAct_INV4) is due to complete in 2027 and will determine the 
maximum spill frequency required to protect the environment. Under the National Storm Overflows Plan any 
increased storage is due to be provided by 2035. 
 
IMPORTANT: The information supplied to you continues to be protected by the Copyright, Designs and 
Patents Act 1988. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including any non-commercial research 
you are doing, and for the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use (for example, commercial 
publication) would require the permission of the copyright holder.  It is important that this data is not 
published for security reasons. 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to request an 
internal review, you should email EIR@anglianwater.co.uk or write to: 
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Legal Director, Anglian Water Services, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, 
Huntingdon  PE29 6XU 

 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the 
Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 

If you have any queries about this email, please contact us via EIR@anglianwater.co.uk . 

 

Yours sincerely 

EIR Team 

Anglian Water Services Limited 

Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU 

Email  EIR@anglianwater.co.uk 

 
 


